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HI Erick,
We cannot meet the timeline as directed in Article 5.
 
Thank you,
 

Paul Smith
Design Build Engineer
2701 Prince Street Fort Myers, Florida 33916
Office: 239-332-4646 | Fax: 239-332-5928
Direct: 239-344-2822 | Mobile: 239-338-8025
www.bandiflorida.com

From: Erick Martinez <EMartinez@fortlauderdale.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 5:26 PM
To: Paul Smith <psmith@bandiflorida.com>
Subject: RE: Bid #12660-1023 – Fire Station 54 HVAC Retrofit (B&I Contractors 2nd Low Bidder)
 
Paul,
 
Please see my responses highlighted below:
 

When do you expect will be the effective date of the notice to proceed? – I’m not able to provide
a date.  The effective date would be after our City Commission approves and all parties have
signed that contract.
Do you have a construction schedule and/or a draft of the notice to proceed so we know when
these dates will be?  We do not have a construction schedule yet, but it will follow the timeline
that is stated in Article 5.

“within seven (7) calendar days after the date when the Contract Time commences to run
as provided in the Notice to Proceed.”  - Contract time commencement will depend on
when the Notice to Proceed is issued by the City.  Note, substantial completion is within 7
days after the NTP is issued per Article 5.2.
Final Completion Date – This is defined in Article 5.3

 
Thank you,
 
Erick Martinez
Senior Procurement Specialist
City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement  Services Division
100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL  33301
P 954-828-4019 | F 954-828-5576| EMartinez@fortlauderdale.gov
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Website: www.fortlauderdale.gov/departments/finance/procurement-services

Integrity – Compassion – Accountability – Respect – Excellence

              WE BUILD COMMUNITY  

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from city
officials regarding City business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-
mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.

ARE YOU        COMPETING FOR CITY BUSINESS?  CLICK HERE TO REGISTER IN OUR NEW
PROCUREMENT SOFTWARE SYSTEM.

From: Paul Smith <psmith@bandiflorida.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 4:28 PM
To: Erick Martinez <EMartinez@fortlauderdale.gov>
Subject: [-EXTERNAL-] RE: Bid #12660-1023 – Fire Station 54 HVAC Retrofit (B&I Contractors 2nd Low
Bidder)

Thank you, I got it. I’m going to have my supervisor review the contract. A few questions:

When do you expect will be the effective date of the notice to proceed?
Do you have a construction schedule and/or a draft of the notice to proceed so we know when
these dates will be?

“within seven (7) calendar days after the date when the Contract Time commences to run
as provided in the Notice to Proceed.”
Final Completion Date

Paul Smith
Design Build Engineer
2701 Prince Street Fort Myers, Florida 33916
Office: 239-332-4646 | Fax: 239-332-5928
Direct: 239-344-2822 | Mobile: 239-338-8025
www.bandiflorida.com
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From: Erick Martinez <EMartinez@fortlauderdale.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 3:21 PM
To: Paul Smith <psmith@bandiflorida.com>
Subject: RE: Bid #12660-1023 – Fire Station 54 HVAC Retrofit (B&I Contractors 2nd Low Bidder)
 
Paul,
 
I’m sending you the original solicitation which contains the draft Agreement.  It is a large file, so you will
be getting a link from our Serv-U service.
 
Thank you,
 
Erick Martinez
Senior Procurement Specialist
City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement  Services Division
100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL  33301
P 954-828-4019 | F 954-828-5576| EMartinez@fortlauderdale.gov
Website: www.fortlauderdale.gov/departments/finance/procurement-services
 

Integrity – Compassion – Accountability – Respect – Excellence                   
              WE BUILD COMMUNITY  

                               
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from city
officials regarding City business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-
mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.
 

ARE YOU         COMPETING FOR CITY BUSINESS?  CLICK HERE TO REGISTER IN OUR NEW
PROCUREMENT SOFTWARE SYSTEM.
 

From: Paul Smith <psmith@bandiflorida.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 1:47 PM
To: Erick Martinez <EMartinez@fortlauderdale.gov>
Subject: [-EXTERNAL-] RE: Bid #12660-1023 – Fire Station 54 HVAC Retrofit (B&I Contractors 2nd Low
Bidder)
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Can you send me a copy of the contract? I might have it, but I want to make sure I have the most
updated information.
 
Thanks,
 

Paul Smith
Design Build Engineer
2701 Prince Street Fort Myers, Florida 33916
Office: 239-332-4646 | Fax: 239-332-5928
Direct: 239-344-2822 | Mobile: 239-338-8025
www.bandiflorida.com

From: Paul Smith <psmith@bandiflorida.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 1:44 PM
To: Erick Martinez <EMartinez@fortlauderdale.gov>
Subject: RE: Bid #12660-1023 – Fire Station 54 HVAC Retrofit (B&I Contractors 2nd Low Bidder)
 
Hi Erick,
Good to hear from you. I will review the contract terms with my office and get back to you soon.
 
Thank you,
 

Paul Smith
Design Build Engineer
2701 Prince Street Fort Myers, Florida 33916
Office: 239-332-4646 | Fax: 239-332-5928
Direct: 239-344-2822 | Mobile: 239-338-8025
www.bandiflorida.com

From: Erick Martinez <EMartinez@fortlauderdale.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 12:30 PM
To: Paul Smith <psmith@bandiflorida.com>
Subject: Bid #12660-1023 – Fire Station 54 HVAC Retrofit (B&I Contractors 2nd Low Bidder)
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon Mr. Smith,
 
We are contacting you in response to your submission for Bid #12660-1023 – Fire Station 54 HVAC
Retrofit.  An award was previously made to Koldaire, Inc. and is being rescinded since this firm did not
want to proceed with the resultant Contract. 
 
Therefore, we are reaching out to you, the second lowest bidder, to verify that you will be able to
complete the work as stated in the solicitation.   
 
Please see Article 5 – Contract Time below:
 

5.1          The Contractor recognizes that TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE. The Work shall
commence within seven (7) calendar days of the date of the Notice to Proceed.
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5.2          The Work shall be Substantially Completed within seven (7) calendar days after

the date when the Contract Time commences to run as provided in the Notice to Proceed.
 

5.3          The Work shall be finally completed on the Final Completion Date and ready for
final payment in accordance with this Agreement within seven (7) days of receipt of the last
major HVAC component as provided in the Notice to Proceed.

 
The above mentioned timelines were a concern to other industry expert and low bidder, Koldaire, Inc. 
Should your firm agree to proceed with a Contract, the City would not allow for a Change Order to meet
these time requirements. 
 
Please confirm whether your firm will be able to meet the timeline stated in Article 5 above.  Kindly
provide a response by Wednesday, October 12, 2022 at 10:00AM.
 
If you do not respond by the above stipulated deadline, then the City will interpret this to mean that
your firm is unable to meet the time requirements.
 
Thank you,
 
Erick Martinez
Senior Procurement Specialist
City of Fort Lauderdale | Procurement  Services Division
100 N. Andrews Ave. | Fort Lauderdale FL  33301
P 954-828-4019 | F 954-828-5576| EMartinez@fortlauderdale.gov
Website: www.fortlauderdale.gov/departments/finance/procurement-services
 

Integrity – Compassion – Accountability – Respect – Excellence                   
              WE BUILD COMMUNITY  

                               
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from city
officials regarding City business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-
mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.
 

ARE YOU         COMPETING FOR CITY BUSINESS?  CLICK HERE TO REGISTER IN OUR NEW
PROCUREMENT SOFTWARE SYSTEM.
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